

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1442

Page 1, line 2, after "vehicles" insert "; and to provide for a legislative management study"

Page 1, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~with a~~" and insert immediately thereafter "registered gross"

Page 1, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~weight of~~"

Page 1, line 9, after "seven" insert "sixteen"

Page 1, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~thousand pounds {~~"

Page 1, line 9, after "3175.14" insert "7257.48"

Page 1, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~kilograms} or less~~"

Page 1, line 14, remove "An inspection certificate from the department or highway patrol is required after the"

Page 1, remove lines 15 through 17

Page 1, line 18, remove "3."

Page 1, line 18, remove "tires."

Page 1, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~permitted modifications~~"

Page 1, line 18, remove "fenders"

Page 1, line 23, remove "Air or hydraulic suspension systems used"

Page 1, remove line 24

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 3

Page 2, line 8, overstrike "specialty equipment marketing"

Page 2, line 9, overstrike "association" and insert immediately thereafter "national highway traffic safety administration"

Page 2, line 9, remove "or federal motor vehicle safety standards"

Page 2, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~department of transportation requirements~~"

Page 2, line 12, remove "federal motor vehicle safety"

Page 2, line 13, remove "standards"

Page 2, line 20, overstrike "frame" and insert immediately thereafter "structure"

Page 2, remove lines 24 through 30

Page 3, line 1, replace "g." with "e."

Page 3, line 3, replace "h." with "f."

Page 3, line 5, replace "4." with "3."

Page 3, after line 5, insert:

"SECTION 2. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - DRIVERS AND MOTOR VEHICLES. During the 2011-12 interim, the legislative management shall consider studying the regulations of drivers and of motor vehicles in the North Dakota Century Code for consistency, clarity, and substance. The legislative management shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-third legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly